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ADDENDUM #1     BID# 24-12: Refuse & Recycle Removal 

 

To:  Prospective Bidders: 

 

 

This Addendum is to provide clarification to the trash/recycle pick-up schedule and to answer 

questions asked on or before the due date of January 16, 2024. Bidders and related parties will be 

responsible to have read and understand all documents, the scope of work, addenda, and all related 

solicitation documents issued. These documents will become attached to and a part of the solicitation 

and award of the bid contract.  

 

Clarification: Please omit pages 33 and 34 as it relates to the pick-up schedule. The corrected version 

in on page 22 of the RFP. On page 35, the correct address for Chesapeake City Elementary should 

read “2801 Augustine Herman Hwy, Chesapeake City, MD 21915”. 

 

 

1. Question: Will the Owner or Contractor pay for trash disposal if the load only contains Owner’s 

trash? 

 

Answer: The Contractor will pay any landfill fees. See page 23: “Landfill: Any costs leveled by 

the Cecil County Government against the Contractor for co-mingled trash or loads that do not 

contain only the Owner’s trash, are the sole responsibility of the Contractor and neither those costs 

nor any additional costs may be passed on to the Owner. Any dispute between the Contractor and 

the Cecil County Government regarding this issue must be resolved by the Contractor without any 

assistance from the Owner.” 

 

2 Question: Will the Owner or Contractor pay for recycling disposal if the load only contains 

Owner’s recycling? 

 

Answer: The Contractor will pay any landfill fees. See page 23: “Landfill: Any costs leveled by 

the Cecil County Government against the Contractor for co-mingled trash or loads that do not 

contain only the Owner’s trash, are the sole responsibility of the Contractor and neither those costs 

nor any additional costs may be passed on to the Owner. Any dispute between the Contractor and 

the Cecil County Government regarding this issue must be resolved by the Contractor without any 

assistance from the Owner.” 

 

3 Question: What is the current in-season trash price per cubic yard for the current term of the 

contract? 

  

     Answer: $4.99 per cubic yard. 
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4. Question: What is the current in-season recycling price per cubic yard for the current term of the 

contract? 

 

Answer: $2.37 per cubic yard. 

 

5.  Question:  What is the current out-of-season trash price per cubic yard for the current term of 

the contract? 

 

Answer: $4.99 per cubic yard. 

 

6. Question: What is the current out-of-season recycling price per cubic yard for the current term of 

the contract? 

 

Answer: $2.37 per cubic yard. 

 

7. Question: What is the different between the two different “Schedule Pickups”               

             

Answer: Question was clarified at top of addendum 1 (please omit pages 33-34, these are 

incorrect.  Please refer to page 22 for the pick-up scheduling). 

 

8. Question: Is the Contractor able to use all three Cecil County Solid Waste locations for trash 

disposal of Owner’s material (Central Landfill, Stemmer’s Run Transfer Station, Woodlawn 

Transfer Station)? 

             

Answer:  This is between the contractor and the landfills. 

 

9. Is the Contractor able to use all three Cecil County Solid Waste locations for recycling disposal 

of Owner’s material (Central Landfill, Stemmer’s Run Transfer Station, Woodlawn Transfer 

Station)? 

 

Answer: This is between the contractor and the landfills. 

 

 

10. Question: If the Cecil County fee for commercial recycling goes to $0/ton, could Owner’s 

recycling be mixed with commercial recycling? 

 

             

Answer:  Please refer to answer addressed in question 2. 
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Acknowledgment of Addenda 

 

I/We acknowledge receipt of the following Addenda (if issued):  

 

Addendum #1 ______  Addendum #2 _____ Addendum #3 ______  

 

*Note: Proposer must sign and submit Addenda with the proposal submission.  The same person 

signing the Addenda acknowledgment(s) must sign the Bid Form. 

 

________________________________   _____________________________________ 

Company Name      Authorized Signature / Date 

 

________________________________   _____________________________________ 

Address      Name Printed / Title 

 

_______________________________   _____________________________________  

Address      Email and Telephone 


